Elizabeth Teague

From: Rob Hites

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 12:03 PM
To: Elizabeth Teague

Subject: FW: Triangle Auto issues

From: Rob Hites

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 4:43 PM

To: 'Gary Caldwell' <gcaldwell@waynesvillenc.gov>
Cc: Elizabeth Teague <eteague@waynesvillenc.gov>
Subject: Triangle Auto issues

| have spent a fair portion of the day trying to get a handle on the

Triangle Automotive issue. We have found that “as you pointed out” the company appeared to applied for a “shed” not
an enclosed building. In the zoning we are located there may be “no side yard setbacks” for the principal building” and a
5 ft. setback for accessory structures. It is unclear as to whether they claimed the shed was a part of the principal
building or an accessory structure. We are still working on that. Most Town do not permit businesses to immediately
abut residential areas with no setbacks so this is another area where we need to make sure that businesses cannot build
to the property line when they abut residential areas. We are going to send them yet another notice concerning the
garage/shed. Bill Cannon is in the process of filing a legal action against them over the lot where they are storing
vehicles (They have ignored our notices of zoning violation). I'll keep you up to date on how this goes.

Rob Hites | Town Manager

Town of Waynesville, NC

16 S. Main Street | PO Box 100 | Waynesville, NC 28786
(o) 828.452-2491 | (f) 828.456.2000

rhites@waynesvillenc.gov | www.waynesvillenc.gov

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail
message(s) sent in response to it, may be considered public record and as such are subject to request and review by anyone at any time.
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Chelle Baker
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From: Chelle Baker
Sent: Monday, November 18/ 2019 9:44 AM

Sk e ncord reautst 154 Lol [Moadl Dy —g105-$1H:1 59
Mr. Smith, S also PIR# g 6058 [-lod 6F

I am compiling the information you requested from our department and will contact you via email when it is ready.

Thank you,

Chelle Baker | Administrative Assistant

Planning and Development Services

Town of Waynesville, NC

9 S. Main Street | PO Box 100 | Waynesville, NC 28786
(0) 828.356.1172 | (f) 828.452.1492
cbaker@waynesvillenc.gov | www.waynesvillenc.gov

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message and any
attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) sent in response to it, may be considered public record
and as such are subject to request and review by anyone at any time.

From: dustin smith <triauto1404@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 7:38 PM

To: Chelle Baker <chaker@waynesvillenc.gov>; Chelle Baker <chaker@waynesvillenc.gov>
Subject: public record request

Dear Mrs. Baker
My name is Travis Dustin Smith, and | am the owner of Triangle Automotive Repair Inc. | Also own
various other properties thought out the town of Waynesville. The reason for this E-mail is to make a public records
request for any and all complaints, reports, communications, Inspections, E-mails, Code enforcement reports, etc.
regarding my properties that are located at the following;
1. 1404 Brown Ave, Waynesville NC, Triangle Automotive Repair Inc. and its parking area in the rear
2. 1459 Brown Ave, Waynesville NC
3. 135 Bell Meade Ave, Waynesville NC Both properties at 1459 Brown and 135 Bell Meade are located on the same
PIN If you would be able to E-mail me these documents it would be greatly appreciated. it would be ever so helpful if |
was to be able to get copies of all them as well.
My E-mail is triauto1404 @yahoo.com
My phone numbers are
Cell 828-550-7731
Business 828-246-9226
Fax 828-246-9226
Thank you for time,
and | really appreciate your help on this matter
Travis Dustin Smith






Chelle Baker
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From: Chelle Baker
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Elizabeth Teague; Byron Hickox; Thomas Maguire; Jesse Fowler; Jody Nichols; David
Kelley
Subject: FW: public record request

Good Morning,

We have received the below public records request. If you would forward me within an appropriate amount of time, |
know you have busy workload schedules right now, the documentation you have on these properties. |then will
combine them all, document, scan and send them out to Mr. Smith.

Let me know if you need any help with anything and | will assist you in any way | can.

Thank you,

Chelle Baker | Administrative Assistant

Planning and Development Services

Town of Waynesville, NC

9S. Main Street | PO Box 100 | Waynesville, NC 28786
(0) 828.356.1172 | (f) 828.452.1492
chaker@waynesvillenc.gov | www.waynesvillenc.gov

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

To: Chelle Baker <cbaker@waynesvillenc.gov>; Chelle Baker <chaker@waynesvillenc.gov>
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

1. 1404 Brown Ave, Waynesville NC, Triangle Automeotive Repair Inc. and its parking area in the rear

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
My E-mail is triauto1404@yahoo.com
My phone numbers are
Cell 828-550-7731
Business 828-246-9226



Fax 828-246-9226
Thank you for time,
and | really appreciate your help on this matter
Travis Dustin Smith



Qelle Baker
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From: dustin smith <triauto1404@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 7:11 PM

To: Chelle Baker
Subject: public record request






Chelle Baker
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From: dustin smith <triauto1404@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 7:38 PM
To: Chelle Baker; Chelle Baker
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
1. 1404 Brown Ave, Waynesville NC, Triangle Automative Repair Inc. and its parking area in the rear
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






Elizabeth Teaque
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From: Elizabeth Teague
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 4:55 PM
To: Jon Feichter
Subject: Re: Triangle Automotive

Hi John, Can you stop by at 1:30 or so? ET

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Jon Feichter <jfeichter@waynesvillenc.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 11:38:38 AM
To: Elizabeth Teague <eteague@waynesvillenc.gov>
Subject: Triangle Automotive

Morning, Elizabeth.
Not sure if this should go to you or to Tom or Byron.

I know you've been round and round with Dustin from Triangle Automotive. His mother-in-law works with my wife and
he called me about a couple of things. First being the “garage” in back of his office and second, the lot across the street
where he’s been parking his vehicles.

Would you have a moment to sit down with me to explain things from your perspective? | have heard his side of the
story, but | suspect y'all have a different take on things. I'll be in town tomorrow and just have a meeting to work
around from 11:00-12:30.

Jon

Jon Feichter, Alderman

Town of Waynesville, North Carolina
16 S. Main Street

Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone: (828) 246-3001

Email: jfeichter@waynesvillenc.gov

For more information visit www.waynesvillenc.gov

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
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From: Byron Hickox
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 9:48 AM
To: Bill Cannon - External
Cc: Elizabeth Teague; Rob Hites
Subject: RE: Suit for Injunctive Relief Against Travis Smith

Bill,

I have a meeting at 10:00 and can come to your office around 11:00 if that is convenient for
your notary. Just let me know.

Thanks,

Byron

Byron Hickox | Land Use Administrator

Town of Waynesville, NC

9 South Main Street, Suite 110 | Waynesville, NC 28786
(O) 828.452.0401 | (F) 828.452.1492
bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov | www.waynesvillenc.gov

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132 (Public Records), all electronic correspondence to and from this address may be considered public record, and
as such, subject to request and review by third parties at any time.

From: Bill Cannon <bcannon@cannonlawpc.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Byron Hickox <bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov>

Cc: Elizabeth Teague <eteague @waynesvillenc.gov>; Rob Hites <rhites@waynesvillenc.gov>

M Subject: Suit for Injunctive Relief Against Travis Smith

Byron,

I have attached final version of suit for injunctive relief against Travis Smith and a GIS map showing
the property described in Exhibit A. If the Complaint is correct I need to get your verification signed
and notarized. I can have a notary from my office come by this morning and witness your signing the
verification and then notarize your signature and bring the original back to my office so we can file the
complaint. We should not use a Town employee to notarize your signature.

Please let me know if the Complaint is correct and when I can send someone over.
Bill

CANNON LAW, P.C.



William E. Cannon, Jr.

www.cannonlawpe.net

Telephone Fax
(828) 456-4800 (828) 456-8700

Send all mail to:
Post Office Box 207
Waynesville , NC 28786

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by replying to this email and delete all copies of this
message and all attachments.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Recently adopted IRS regulations provide that for the purpose of avoiding federal tax
penalties a taxpayer may rely only on formal, written advice meeting specific requirements. Any tax advice included in this
message and its accompanying attachments does not meet those IRS requirements. It is not intended to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party, any transaction or matter addressed herein.

L
8% Secured by Paubox Encrypted Email - HITRUST CSF Certified




Elizabeth Teague

From: Rob Hites

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 10:07 AM
To: Elizabeth Teague

Subject: RE: Patti Caskey

Yes: The Town’s action is a public record.

From: Elizabeth Teague <eteague @waynesvillenc.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Bill Cannon - External <bcannon@cannonlawpc.net>; Rob Hites <rhites@waynesvillenc.gov>
Cc: Jody Nichols <jnichols@waynesvillenc.gov>; Byron Hickox <bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov>
Subject: Patti Caskey

FYl - We received a message Friday from Patti Caskey who owns the property at 1449 Brown Avenue (next door to Travis
Smith property where he took down the house and is parking vehicles associated with his business). She is upset that he
is “being allowed to do whatever he wants.” She said she just might tear down her house and put up a storage building
since the Town’s not going to do anything.

Can we send her a copy of the Town's injunction request so she is in the loop? She left a message but we have not been
able to reach her back (her voicemail is full).

ET

Elizabeth Teague, AICP, CTP, CFM | Development Services Director
Town of Waynesville, NC

9 S. Main Street | PO Box 100 | Waynesville, NC 28786

(0) 828.456.2004 | () 828.452.1492

eteague@waynesvillenc.gov | www.waynesvillenc.gov

g -

V. WAYNESVILLE







Elizabeth Teag ue

From: Kirk Kirkpatrick <kirk@JWKLAW.NET>
Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2019 8:52 AM
To: Elizabeth Teague

Cc: Thomas Maguire; Kim Parilla

Subject: RE: 1404 Brown Avenue

Elizabeth,

Thanks for your email. I will review with Dustin and get back to you. If the carport has to be open on 2 sides
then clearly he is not in compliance. | appreciate your response. Tom may be hearing directly from him.

Kirk

JAMESW. KirkPATRICK, 111
JAMES WEAVER KIRKPATRICK, lIl, PA
ATTORNEY AT LAW
37 Branner Avenue
Waynesville, NC 28786
T. 828-452-0801
F: 828-452-1861

kirk@jwklaw.net

***PLEASE BE ADVISED — We have seen recent reports of attempted fraud involving the hacking of email
accounts and the misdirection of funds. Please contact our office IMMEDIATELY if you receive any deviation
from, or any revisions to, our wiring instructions. WE DO NOT CHANGE OUR WIRING INSTRUCTIONS. We are
not liable for any misdirection of funds that do not reach our Trust Account.***

From: Elizabeth Teague [mailto:eteague@waynesvillenc.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Kirk Kirkpatrick

Cc: Thomas Maguire

Subject: 1404 Brown Avenue

Hi Kirk,

In regards to your letter of October 11, 2019, Senior Code Official Tom Maguire tried to call you today and we are
sending you this email to explain the Building Inspections position.

Your client applied for a building permit for a carport, which is specifically defined under codes and is distinct from a
garage (see attached). Travis Smith, who pulled the permit, never provided construction details, called for inspections
or let us know that he was enclosing the structure to create what the code considers a garage. He is currently using the
structure now without a certificate of occupancy.

The problem is that there is a difference in loading between a carport and a garage. A carport has to be open on at least
2 sides. If not, it is considered a garage and has to meet Building Code requirements for an enclosed structure as well as
meeting the setbacks under zoning. We need him to contact this office to clarify what he has to do to legalize it and
acquire a Certificate of Occupancy. Otherwise the structure should be removed.

1



If he could call us at (828) 456-8647, or call Tom'’s cell at (828) 476-7108, Tom can meet him on site to explain what
needs to be done. Thanks-

ET

Elizabeth Teague, AICP, CTP, CFM | Development Services Director

Town of Waynesville, NC
9 S. Main Street | PO Box 100 | Waynesville, NC 28786
(o) 828.456.2004 | (f) 828.452.1492

eteague@waynesvillenc.gov | www.waynesvillenc.gov

60
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Elizabeth Teague
Shossis Y T P o W e e P e e Y R S e T TPy

From: Jody Nichols

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Elizabeth Teague

Cc: Byron Hickox

Subject: Re: Triangle Auto documentation

I do not have anything on this location. The only contact I've had is doing a building inspection on the storage unit on the
lot

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2019, at 9:24 AM, Elizabeth Teague <eteague@waynesvillenc.gov> wrote:

Please email me any and all NOV's or written communications you have had with Triangle
Automotive. Tom and | are meeting with Bill Cannon today and | want to make sure we have all of our
past communications, NOV’s in hand.

Thanks-
ET

<image002.jpg>Elizabeth Teague, AICP, CTP, CFM | Development Services Director
Town of Waynesville, NC

9 5. Main Street | PO Box 100 | Waynesville, NC 28786

(o) 828.456.2004 | () 828.452.1492

eteague@waynesvillenc.gov | www.waynesvillenc.qov
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Elizabeth Teague

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

FYl . This is the latest version.

Thomas Maguire

Wednesday, October 2, 2019 9:33 AM

Elizabeth Teague

1404 Brown St.

1404 Brown Ave. permit revocation 09.27.19.docx



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department

PO Box 100
Progress with Vision 9 South Main Street
Incorporated 1871 3 waynESVi“e, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 ° Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Re: 1404 Brown Ave. PIN# 8605-81-6407
To: Travis Smith
C/0O: 1404 Brown St. Doc# 10022019

Dear Mr. Smith,

This letter will serve to inform you that, pursuant to Section 204.5.3.1, parts 1 and 3, which
state in part, the code enforcement official shall revoke, in writing, a permit issued under this code or
the technical codes for:

1. Any substantial departure from the approved application.

2. Any false statement or misrepresentation as to the material fact in the application on which

the permit or approval was based.

Permit 18-436 was issued for the construction of a carport at the above referenced address.
The carport has been enclosed and is now a garage, and therefore is a substantial departure
from the approved application. The permit is hereby revoked and the structure built under that permit

is illegal and not approved for use.

In order to avoid legal action, contact this office or remove the structure within 30 days of the
receipt of this letter.

You can contact me at (828) 476-7108 or Elizabeth Teague at (828) 456-2004, M-F 8:00 am —
4:30 pm

Tom Maguire

Codes Administrator 10/02/2019



Elizabeth Teague

From: Rob Hites

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 4:43 PM
To: Gary Caldwell

Cc: Elizabeth Teague

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

G~ 0

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

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 4:16 PM
To: Elizabeth Teague

Subject: 1459 Brown Avenue Letter
Attachments: Vehicle Storage Impervious.doc
Thoughts?

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
P.O. Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

Progress with Vision

September 17, 2019

Travis Smith
85 Mississippi Avenue
Waynesville, NC 28786

RE: Addition of Impervious Parking Surfaces on Residential Property

Dear Mr. Smith,

I am writing this letter to inform you of a possible zoning violation that has come to the attention of the
Town of Waynesville Development Services Department. A considerable area on the property at 1459
Brown Avenue has been covered with gravel. This area is used to park various vehicles. Gravel, when
used as a parking surface, is considered an impervious surface.,

This property is located within the Hazelwood Urban Residential District. This district requires that
each lot maintain at least 10% of its area as pervious surface. With the combination of the single-
family dwelling, two accessory structures, the gravel driveway off of Belle Meade Drive, and the large
graveled parking area on Brown Avenue, it appears that the lot in question is possibly not compliant
with this requirement.

Please submit a site plan, drawn to scale, to our office showing the exact measurements of the areas
mentioned above, along with a total calculation of pervious and impervious areas on the property.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation regarding this matter. If you have any additional questions
or comments, please do not hesitate to contact Byron Hickox at 828-452-0401 or by email at

bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov.

Sincerely,

Byron Hickox
Land Development Administrator



Elizabeth Teague
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From: Byron Hickox

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 11:39 AM
To: ‘triauto1404@yahoo.com'

Cc: Elizabeth Teague

Subject: Triangle Auto and Surrounding Properties
Attachments: Development Office_20190910_103433.pdf
Lauren,

Attached is a zoning map that shows your property at 1404 Brown Avenue as well as the surrounding area. The property
that you inquired about during our discussion this morning is owned by Eleanor Coffey. Ms. Coffey's mailing address is
165 Valley View Terrace, Waynesville, NC 28786. This property is located within the Hazelwood Urban Residential
District, the same zoning district as your property at 1459 Brown Avenue. Therefore, it would also have to be rezoned in
order to use it for purposes associated with Triangle Automotive.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Byron

Byron Hickox | Land Use Administrator

Town of Waynesville, NC

9 South Main Street, Suite 110 | Waynesville, NC 28786
(0) 828.452.0401 | (F) 828.452.1492
bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov | www.waynesvillenc.gov

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132 (Public Records), all electronic correspondence to and from
this address may be considered public record, and as such, subject to request and review by third parties at any time.

From: copier <copier@waynesvillenc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Byron Hickox <bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov>

Subject: Scanned image from Town of Waynesville Planning & Development

Reply to: Development Office <Copier@waynesvillenc.gov> Device Name: Town of Waynesville Planning & Development
Device Model: MX-3070N
Location: 9 S. Main St. FA907

File Format: PDF (Medium)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe
Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.



http://www.adobe.com/



™

September 10, 2019 1:1,200
0.01 0.02

—_——t—

0.015 0.03







828-456-8647

Building Permit
Town of Waynesville
9 South Main Street, Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786

828-452-1492

Parcel ID # ~ Township Lot # Date _of Issue Permit #
8605-81-6407 | ‘ Waynesuville ‘ 11/8/2010 '
Date of C/O: 110-431
Last Name First Name Middle Name Health Permit #: |
T = N e . | | l
Smith ‘ o TTVE’ S I R _ ‘ ‘ | Water Shed Area Flood Area Trout Stream
Street or PO Box # City State  Zip Code ] O L]

1404 Brown Avenue

Phone # Address of Building Site:

} (828) 246-0139 | ‘Same

‘ Waynesvile | NC = 28751-

Type of Improvement;
Alteration

Occupancy:

Unfinished Square Feet

Finished Square Feet

Description of Building:

Proposed Use:

Non-commercial

Cost of Construction:

0 0 ‘
Number of Stories: No. of Bedrooms: On Basement

] 0 [
Building Permit Cost | $670.00
Electrical Permit Cost | $0.00 |
Plumbing Permit Cost w $0.00
Mechanical Permit Cost: . $0.00 |
Insulation Permit Cost ‘ $0.00 |
Attached Garage Cost: \ $0.00 |

Homeowner's Recovery Fund Fee: | $0.00
Total Permit Cost [ $670.00

$30,000.00 | Eommercial
Attached Garage Resale
[] []
Modular Constuction ~ Site Elevation:
O o |
On-site Construction Design Wind
] Speed:

Building Contractor and License #:

Ricky Teague 44409

Electrical Contractor and License #:

‘Kevin Bryant156760

Plumbing Contractor and License #:

Alvin Wilson Farmer 09028

Mechanical Contractor and License #:

M B Haynes heating and cooling 19767

GasrLine Contractor and Licen;e #

|

Directions to Job: Electrical Utility

[] Haywood EMC [ ] Progress Energy

|Main Stto N Main St ﬁght on Hazelwood Ave right on Brown

Record of Inspections

Approved by: Date: Not Approved by: Date: Approved by: Date: Not Approved by: Date:
Temporary ; ‘ ‘ ‘ Plumbing | S
Electric | : | : | Rough In : |
| | i = | s
#Name? | | Mechanical | ! 5 ]
(| | [Rough In
Footing 1] ] Insulation ‘ i'_ ] [
1 I Roughin || ; '
L N | L _ || 1 L 4 [
Plumbing |l I Insulation || ]
Pre-slab | [ Final
Concrete ' | [ | [Mechanical | ‘ . ]
Slab [ | ||Final ; i
Foundation || ] ] !F’Iumbing N [
Wall ‘ |Final [
\Framing ‘ Electrical | ; :
Rough In ‘. Final [ i .
L g o | || | 1
[Electric ‘ o | - Building | Il * ]
Rough In ‘ | Final ‘ ||




828-456-8647

/é%%%ﬂf'é%zna

Phane #

Address of Building Site:

(sza) 550-7731 |

{same as above
L
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J Ze192:07

i : P §28-452-1492
Building Permit
Town of Waynesville
9 South Main Street, Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Parcel 1D # ~ Township Lot# Pate of Issue Permit #
 8605-81- 6159 ' Waynesville | 4/18/2019 | '
Dateofcio: 19-188
_ LastName FirstName ~ Middle Name Health Permit #: | '
- Sm'th | Trevs | WaterShed Area Flood Area Trout Stream
B Street oriPO Box # City ) State  Zip Code [ [ Ll
‘ 1459 Brown Ave Wayneswlle | NC | 28786-

~ Type of Improvement. Occupancy: Description of Building: Proposed Use:  Building Contractor and License #:
New Building f Residential Storage | Non-commercial |Owner ]
Finished Square Feet Unfinished Square Feet Cost of Construction: Pr— Electrical Contractor and License #:
| SR I SSes **—\ SR
_ 0 0 I $6,800.00 | [Polson Electric LLC 31202 LL. !
Number of Storles No. of Bedrooms: On Basement Attached Garage Resale Plumbing Contractor and L:cense #:
; o O O [l
- - . Modular Constucti Site Elevation:  ——————— =
Building Permit Cost | $1 94.00 | ] Har onstuetion 0 Mechanical Contractor and Llcense #
Electrical Permit Cost : _50-00 On-site Constructio Design Wind _ ) o
Plumbing Permit Cost | so.00 | [ ) ,Sjejdii, Gas Line Contractor and License #
Mechanical Permit Cost ) :)_—50'.60 L ) - B !
Insulation Permit Cost L — Electrical Utlity D Haywood EMC [} Progress Energ
Attached Garage Cost: | 000, o — ———
d S A 1 112x40 storage buzldlng i
Homeowner's Recovery Fund Fee: L $0.00 | ‘
Tatal Permit Cost BHA0 ] e e oo S
Record of Inspections
Approved by: Date: Not Approved by: Date: Approved by: Date: Not Approved by: Date:
Temporary | ] 1 Plumbing | R N
Electric i 1 ‘Rough In
#Name? | - ] "1 Mechanical ' . i ;’
i i Rough In
o St 3 o Lroseg e e = = iy —
Footmg : [l 1B | Insulation :
I I.Rough In
Plumbing ] B 1 Insulation ] ]
iPre-slab ‘ ! Final
Concrete D Kﬂe-mglél—' T ] ]
Slab ' Final f
S _ S § ol - ——
Foundation ' T : 'Piumblng T B
Wall Fmal |
Frammg ] ] B Elecmcal S D |
{Rough In Final
Electic - 0 | Bullding &2 /% s R
iRough In Fmal |




PIN Number: 8}‘:}{25‘_5‘?% ° .;534’{'3?:?
Waynesville Code Enforcement Department o G168
9 South Main Street - Waynesville, NC 28786 Fadl ”%IE"”‘ e
Phone: 828-456-8647 Fax: 828-452-1492 Heer = 5
Application Date; __ 7 “!,3?‘/"?
Wind Zone: i’“ } q{_,/ @—@
Residential Building Permit Application ikl = o
: ; PROPERTY:ADDR :
PLEASE S
PRINT NUMBER AND STREET CITY TOWNSHIP
CLEARLY OR ; ;
e | /455 S fre 4 % ﬂdj_mf// e /C YNESVILLE"
LAST - g
i - " [/ .
APPLICANT Fmsﬁ?{‘m”{{' K3 s 55500, 4(, 525 JSb/?i’[
R Liiyresill Ac 7828
LAST
PROPERTY Same.
OWNER FIRST
COMPANY _ i
GENERAL CLON &
CONTRACTOR | LICENSE NUMBER
' BANY 2HT_ 263D
ELECTRICAL / 5o Shelo. [/C. 7 va%ffﬁ/ Cees Dr B8 2636k
CONTRACTOR | License NUMZER =
32524 e lc., 975’ /S
COMPANY
PLUMBING
CONTRACTOR LICENSE NUMBER
COMPANY
MEGHANICAL
CONTRACTOR | | i6ENSE NUMBER

“ PROVIDE INFORMATION REQUESTED. INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS GANNOT BE .pbcsssép. \

TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

) TYPE OF USE TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION
;Bﬂ\lew Building O Single Family Dwelling 0O Site Built
O Addition 0 Two Family Dwelling! Duplex O Modular
0 Alteration [J Garage Mod. Validating Stamp #:
If addition or alleration, plaase describe nalura of wark: .
7 K O Carport
1Zx40
’)(Storage Building [0 Woaod Frame
O Swimming Pool O Steel Frame
: O Lo Size of Lo
BUILDING AREAS b O Describe Other g e of Logs
{ O Describe Other:
Total Area: Lfg 5q. fi.
Area Under Construction: sq. fi.
Heated Area: sq. fi. O Resale O Rental
Unheated Area: sq. ft.
Steries Abave Grade: UTILITIES
Stories Below Grade: ] COST OF PROJECT
Sanitary Sewer Permit Number: ;
Number of Bedrooms: i e Fiki
anilary Sewer District: g
Attached Garage or Carport. Yesl No LJ o pe 5 $ ‘.qu .00

Electrical Service Pravider: CWay. B{ Progress

| hereby certily Ihat | have the aulhorily la make the foregeing application, thal the application Is correct, and Ihat the construction shall conform lo tha regulalions in the North Caralina
Building Code and all olher codes and regulalions or private building reslrictions, if any, which may be imposed on the above property by deed.

R W L5 i . At fle TGHE

Signalure {of owner ar Authorized Agent) Address

hn




\ LIEN AGENT [NFORMATION

Etlective April [, 2013

[n azeordance with North Carolina Genaral Assembly Szssion Law 2012- 15 g,

(nspection Departmanis are not allowed to {s3ue any parmit whare the projeat cost

13%30,000 or uore ualess the application is for improvemants to an exlsting

d"ehmo that the applicant uses a3 a cesidence OR the proparty ownar has

de s'mated lizn agrnr and providad the inspactions office with the information
low

b

L

3

Namz of Lizn Agent,

%
1

Mailing address of Agant

Prysical addeess of Agans

Telapnons Fas

Thz iaformacion will ba ﬂi. fi2d to tha o#mlr racord
applicaat. Thz agplizanr is caquirad to pu:f._‘i copy

N,

\-A
‘\
‘1“,
~ - ol = N P Av = ks
Except trom Narth Cacolina G5, [80A-417
1 * \ & *
(Etf:‘url‘re April |, 2003) 33 pammiz shalt be {33uad oucsiadg b suhdivision (L of subsestion (o of
tais secrion wharz 2 234 of the wadk s thirm thausiad 4o Hl\j 30,0601 ar mars, other c'mnt'
imprl FMANS 13 A7 2BRg siazle-tmily e2sidanaial dweslling bairas defined in G5 37.05 ) that
c'“\: aaplicantuszs a5 4 czsidense. unless the aama, physical hd maling addra3s, ["l-‘"\;"*rm nurbe,
fimils nugser 10l slecranis mail addrzs55 0F the li2n 2z2n0 d2simazd by the osmar puruant

l“j S LEA-LL Ly s ansziouously sac Eaeth ia the permiz 20 1o 1a amhment cherzwe The builbag
p“*'i' maL sapidaong lize agaads aleiranie mal 1ljr355 The lizn a2en” o rtian O 2ach
permis sz ] pursuing tooehis sehiset n shall be eajamiaed D: £h: inspdcnien d2p0tment in the
stz mannes nd e e s et e ia which - maiaraag i ".' eraor] AP By -llk‘gpe-m.u EHIEN



Waynesville Code Enforcement Department

9 South Main Street - Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone: 828-456-8647 Fax; 828-4152-1492

AFFIDAVIT AS TO STATUS OF LICENSURE
N.C.G.S. § 87-1

To Permit Applicant: Please check the appropriate lines, provide the requested information, and sign and
date below.

O I propose to construct a new building.

O

| propose to set-up a properly labeled modular building.

a I'am a North Carolina licensed general contractor. My license number is

o I'am not a North Carolina licensed general contractor. The cost of the project | am entering into does
not exceed $30,000.00 per N.C.G.S. § 87-1.

O I am not a North Carolina licensed general contractor. | am providing to the local inspection jurisdiction
a $5,000 surety bond in accordance with N.C.G.S. § 143-139.1. (Modular set-up only)

X I am the owner of the proposed building. [t is my intention to act as my own general contractor for
constructing the proposed building or for setting up the proposed modular building. | have entered into a
construction project where the cost of the undertaking exceeds $30,000; | have read G.S. Section § 87-1.1
certify that | am not allowing an unlicensed general contractor to perform the duties of a general contractor,
which, | understand from reading G.S. Section § 87-1 include construction superintending and managing in
addition to, among other things, signing written contracts. | intend to retain the finished house (or other
project) exclusively for my own use, and to be occupied by me or my family for a minimum of one year after
completion. | am not building a "speculation” project with the intention of selling the project once it is
completed. I understand that bullding a "spec" project without proper licensure is a violation of G.S. §87-13;
this may be a criminal offense. Also, | understand that problems which may arise due to construction of the
building or set-up of the properly labeled modular building, such as inaccurate or insufficient foundation,
improper or inadequate marriage line connections, improper plumbing, mechanical, or electrical
connections between the units, etc., will be solely my responsibility, and | will be left with no recourse and
must assume total liability for correction of the problems. | personally have a thorough knowledge of the
requirements of the NC State Building Code with regard to construction and/or setting up modular buildings.

T TS e 75~ )7

Signature of Permit Applicant Date

, . 8-)-1’1 ;
Sworn to and subscribed before me this ’ day of " 20 19 .

CA?M:HMS% dl‘hﬂ—&}\_ %I:ﬁ égq?gﬁgry.'_

ignature of Notary

]
w "™

My commission expires _F eb . 13th 2023 .




Waynesville Code Enforcement Department
9 South Main Street + Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone: 828-456-8647 Fax: 828-452-1492

AFFIDAVIT OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE

N.C.G.S. §87-14
The undersigned applicant for Building Permit Number being the
O Contractor KOwner O Officer/Agent of the Contractor or Owner

tdhO hereb}{ aver under penalties of perjury that the parson(s), firm(s) or corporation(s) performing the work set forth in
e permit:

O has/have three (3) or more employees and have obtained workers' compensation insurance to cover them,

O has/have one or more subcontractor(s) and have obtained worker's compensation insurance covering them,

O has/have one or more subcontractor(s) who has/have their own policy of workers' compensation covering
themselves,

}ﬁ has/have not more than two (2) employees and no subcontractors,
while working on the project for which this permit is sought. It is understood that the Inspection Department issuing

the permit may require certificates of coverage of workers' compensation insurance prior to issuance of the permit
and at any time during the permitted work from any person, firm or corparation carrying out the work.

---------

Firm name:
By:ﬂef‘m "’IVL»Q%W'ZQ by
Title:
pate: Lt} 18119
7 i pd
Sworn fo and subscribed bafore me this / O day of / f;'Q/Ci.z( 20 / / .
Official Seal
‘ 7 Notary Public
, P aml
A 5 (" / “'! _‘-" Pl \Wﬂﬂmy@
7"/ AWy ELLE o%,
T G LA UL/ Q‘G\A\‘\Dmﬁgﬁeﬁ
! Signafire of Notary f\s 2 ‘7;@,%
& B . .'" 13 &
My commission expires Wiy Gomemisslon Bxplres . : B
AnAl 19, 2023 %v‘-.. 5
%:I't:[%ﬁmc ¢
% o



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
B Wit Ve 9 South Main Street, Suite 110
R : Waynesville, NC 28786
: Phone (828) 456-8647  Fax (828) 452-1492
www,.waynesvillenc.gov

Land Development Permit

This form must be accompanied by a site plan, drawn to scale, showing all proposed development and additional
information if required. For commercial or multi-fumily development, building elevations must also be submitted,

Development Activity: | 2 X 40 Ae cossany Sbuchre  pontlniibion
Property Location: |34 Eelle Mecde PIN: gbos- 4/- £1£9

Zoning District: Ha Ec! vwnedd UR Overlay District (If Applicable): AN / /&

Property Owner(s): “TIr ruay,  Seidbl

Owner Mailing Address: $$ Missssippr Aoe 3 Whafle 2€2§L Telephone: $50-7 721

Building Setbacks: Front |0 ' Street Side § ' Side lo’ Rear [ Other { % A..IAJ._.
Development Standards (Check all that apply):

Is the building located inside a flood hazard area? (If yes, Elevation Certificate required)

Is 1,000 square feet or greater being disturbed? (If yes, Local Grading Permit required)

Is one acre or greater being disturbed? (If yes, NC Sed. and Erosion Permit required)

Is one acre or more of impervious surface being added? (If yes, Stormwater Permit required)

Is a new driveway being created or an existing one altered? (If yes, Driveway Permit required)

Is the building located at an elevation of 2,900 feet or more? (If yes, LDS Section 12.6 applies)

Is project a structure within an Historic District, a Local Landmark, or on National Register?
(If yes, LDS Section 15.11 applies and a Certificate of Appropriateness may be required)

M ezzERRT

Is project a Manufactured Home? (If yes, LDS Sections 3.2.6, 5.9 may apply)

Applicant Information (If other than owner) Name: (E.A\Jt; S..-.. VTH

Mailing Address: Telephone:

Office Use Only
This signature authorizes use the above property described for the land development activity described. Any deviation

Wove shall require resubmittal, approval, and issuance of a new Land Development Permit.
g 6‘//2’/ 9

evelo ent Services gtaﬁ?& Date

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.




TD{J" {TO'I'\" 9*‘09&43 | B

g;% S'\'OTQ Bui
C-‘i":'g e Dut hi\ 41 f lo{‘:’ﬁl" o
T 0 o
£
=5}
m-grbn-l-

CEmpty L)

AL

5iak

Brown

Delle Mecele




PG: 1

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE MISC RECEIPT 2377242
280 GEORGIA AVENUE REFERENCE
WAYNESVILLE NC 28786 DATE/TIME 04/18él9 13:45
CLERK 2044mbak
CUSTOMER Triangle Automotive Re
EFF. DATE 04/1872019
DEDPT
01 194 .00
TOTAL: 194 .00
PMT TYPE QTY REF AMOUNT

CHECK 1 5026 194.00



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department

£ PO Box 100
h Progress with Vision 9 South Main Street
. < lnmrpumied 1871 ﬁ‘ - \)Uaynesvil[e, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 ° Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Re: 1404 Brown Ave. PIN# 8605-81-6407
To: Travis Smith )
C/0: 1404 Brown St. Doc# 10022019

Dear Mr. Smith,

This letter will serve to inform you that, pursuant to Section 204.5.3.1, parts 1 and 3, which
state in part, the code enforcement official shall revoke, in writing, a permit issued under this code or
the technical codes for: |

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
receipt of this letter. :

You can contact me at (828) 476-7108 .01' Elizabeth Teague"at (828) 456-2004, M-F 8:00 am —
4:30 pm

! Gomp & jtems 1, 2, and 3.
§ Print yourname and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you. ol b Imgmaﬁ;g)
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B Rf{\ ﬂ Y (Prinees

the front if space permits.
i ddressed to: D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes ‘
il If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No |

Fhavis =it |
1dod Brown Ave

U aynesyiite, N ¢ |
28N Fle |

3. Service Type O Priority Mail Express®

dult Signature [1 Registered Mail™
II HH II H ” I] I " \ \I I“ E‘ Qdﬂ" S:EINHWFE Restricted Delivery O Registered Mail Hestncted
= Certified Mail® . _,Delivery |

9500 9402 2367 6249 0993 35 Tl Gertified Mail Restricted Delivery ?LMaetrLci:rrrr‘ Recelptfor

O Collect on Delivery d Delivery O Signature Confirmatio

[ Addressee !
C. Date of Delivery ‘9

|
nt™ |

Restricte
2. Article Number (T ransfer from service label) d ﬁ:ﬂz‘;%‘aﬁzﬁl"'ew estri = a‘gnt ‘,’;‘c”t':dcs;“"'\',;”,’f“”"
gL49 5751 Insured Mail Restricted Delivery es
?D].li:l LB?D UDD]-I ~(over $500)

i turn Receipt
56 Earm AR11 Il 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 | ©-03~19 Darrestio Rett 1



JAMES WEAVER KIRKPATRICK, III, P.A.
Attorney at Law

37 Branner Avenue Legal Assistants:
James Weaver Kirkpatrick, I1I Waynesville, NC 28786 Kathleen M. Creasman
(Kirk Kirkpatrick) Phone: (828) 452-0801 Rhonda Warren
Fax: (828) 452-1861 Cindy Reagan

Kristin Stevens
Carolyn S. Osborne
Kim Parilla
Christy Deaver

October 11, 2019

Town of Waynesville
P.O. Box 100

9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Attn: Tom Maguire
Codes Administrator

RE: 1404 Brown Avenue / Pin number: 8605-81-6407
Dear Tom:

I 'am in receipt of your letter dated October 2, 2019 regarding Mr. Smith’s property. I am
attaching two (2) photographs of the carport. It is my understanding that the carport cannot be
enclosed and I cannot find of evidence that it has been enclosed. It appears to still be a carport. I
plan to drive by the property myself to view such. If you have pictures otherwise or evidence
showing that it is not enclosed and is now garage, please do not hesitate to contact me or provide
me with such. After review please inform as to the reinstatement of the permit or if you intend to
further revoke such.

I appreciate your time and attention to this matter and look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

S W/KI ATRICK, III

cc: Elizabeth Teague

TWK/kp



s ety

.

e







Thomas Maguire
TR T T e e T vy e T e e e o e e e g e e P R A T ST

From: Kirk Kirkpatrick <kirk@JWKLAW NET>
Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2019 8:52 AM
To: Elizabeth Teague

Cc: Thomas Maguire; Kim Parilla
Subject: RE: 1404 Brown Avenue

Elizabeth,

Thanks for your email. | will review with Dustin and get back to you. If the carport has to be open on 2 sides
then clearly he is not in compliance. | appreciate your response. Tom may be hearing directly from him.

Kirk

JAMESW. KiRkPATRICK, TT1
JAMES WEAVER KIRKPATRICK, lIl, PA

ATTORNEY AT LAW

37 Branner Avenue

Waynesville, NC 28786

T: 828-452-0801

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



If he could call us at (828) 456-8647, or call Tom’s cell at (828) 476-7108, Tom can meet him on site to explain what
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

B0

WayNESVILLE
| =




«-828-456-8647 ;
36+ o . ; 828-452-1492
Building Permit S :
Town of Waynesville
9 South Main Street, Suite 110

Waynesville, NC 28786 ,

Parcel ID # Township Lot # Date of Issue Permit #

8605-81-6407 r Waynesvile | C:|
Date of C/O: |1 8-436

Last Name First Name Middle Name Health Permit #:
Erlangle Automotive [ | J | : ] Water Shed Area Flood Area Trout Stream
Street or PO Box # City State  Zip Code U L] U
| 1404 Brown Ave | Waynesville ’ NC | 28786- ‘
Phone # Address of Building Site:
| (828) 550-7731 ’ ‘same as above }
Type of Improvement: Occupancy: Description of Building: Proposed Use:  Building Contractor and License #:
{ New Building ‘” Business | l Car Port J Non-commercial ‘Owner j
Finished Square Feet Unfinished Square Feet Cost of Construction: . Electrical Contractor and License #:
Commercial -
1 0 ‘ | 0 r | $4,000.00 , ) |F'0Ison Electric U31292 “
Number of Stories No. of Bedrooms: On Basement  Attached Garage Resale Plumbing Contractor and License #:

] f[3o] O O 0 C |

Site Elevation:

Modular Constuction
Building Permit Cost $189.00 | RIS [ 0 ] Mechanical Gontractor and License #:

Electrical Permit Cost $0.00 On-site Constructio Design Wind ‘ ‘
Plumbing Permit Cost $0.00 L] Speed: Gas Line Contractor and License #
Mechanical Permit Cost $0.00 ‘ J | ﬁ|
Insulation Permit Cost L $0.00 | o dob: Electrical Utilty  [] Haywood EMC  [] Progress Energ
Attached Garage Cost: 0.00
d [ o] sqft
Homeowner's Recovery Fund Fee: $0.00
Total Permit Cost $169.00
Record of Inspections
Approved by: Date: Not Approved by: Date: Approved by: Date: Not Approved by: Date:
Temporary || | Plumbing
Electric l Rough In
: = e -
i#m;u" Tam™ oF-tt-1§ ggsgﬁ%cal
Ve, fe
Foating | Insulation
i Rough In
| E—
Plumbing J Insulation
Pre-slab | Final
Concrete Mechanical
Slab Final
Foundation || Plumbing J
Wall | ; Final J
Framing f Electrical || H
Rough In ‘ Final : I
Electric [ Building || ‘
Rough In | |Final : |




Waynesville Code Enforcement Department
9 South Main Street - Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone: 828-456-8647 Fax: 828-452-1492

Commercial Building Permit Application

PLEASE
CLEARLY OR

“*53 e

PRINT NUMBER AND STREET

TYPE. ‘L{DL\ \ .

PROPER ADDR

eIty

_l/(.)ﬁ nesville_

ADDR

—

Kecld 8-271-1% ¢B

it

Township: YUz

PIN Number: 3605_ g’"é‘?’é? FS’GGS‘M = ‘:—S??
e Pl

Permit Number; l 8

Occupancy; U

Application Date: ci"j /5.

00

Permit Fee; §. E ‘Dq " b

N G

ATE, AND ZIP.COD

TENA\/PJRI ANGLE AlLTomaTiue

PLUMBING

APPLICANT  [——= 3
T Bt D /Lfﬁy 5’3’“’“ /4JC/ 550 723/
LAST
PROPERTY %P(Mg
OWNER FIRST <
COMJ;’ANY
GENERAL OW ME g
CONTRACTOR | LICENSE NUMBER
COMPANY - , 2 . )
ELECTRICAL b bSgon Semdeve S / ﬂu)f«;@daﬁff kS Afh. FLX 2/<
CONTRACTOR [ LICENSE NUMBER & ‘
A 2792 Cvdler %75 30/ 2
COMPANY

CONTRACTOR | LICENSE NUMBER

COMPANY
MECHANICAL ]

CONTRACTOR | LICENSE NUMBER

/FE OF IMPROVEMENT

&

0O Addition

O Alteration

O Describe Other (2.(‘ %{,‘»L

ATION REQUESTE

O Change of Occupancy

FIRE PROTECTION FEATURES

Sprinklers O Yes
Fire Alarm: O Yes —R/NO
BUILDING AREAS

Total Area: /& 7&7

Under Construction:
Stories Above Grade:

Stories Below Grade:

| hereby certify that | have the authorfty to make the foregaing application, that the a

—

TYPE OF USE

0O Amusement, Recraational

O Church ;

O Factory, Industrial

0O Service Station, Repair Garage
O Hospital, Institutional

[0 Office, Bank, Professional

O School, Day Care

O Stores, Mercantile

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION

D, INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS CANNOT BE PROCESSED,

ol ol ow ow ov

TYPE OF OCCUPANCY
Assembly O1 O2 0O
Business O

Educational O

Factory o1 o2

O Restaurant 9
;ﬁescribe Cther % / eils”
S

Aalaile /)¢

UTILITIES
Sanitary Sewer Permit Number:
Sanitary Sewer District:

Hazardous O 1 O 2 0O
Institutonal O 1 02 O
Mercantile O

Residential O 1 O 2 O
Storage o1 oz

COST OF PROJECT

3 04 O5

3 04 OS5
3 04

3 O4

.00

s 4 ooT

Electrical Service Provider: 0 Way. O Progress

pplication is carrect, and that the construction shall conform ta the regulations in the North Carolina

220 N O 4 S A /. Ve 28578

Building Code and all other codes amd+egulations or private buifdinmny, which may be imposed on the above property by deed.
S

e
i ,/L—‘\_;k

et T



Waynesville Code Enforcement Department
9 South Main Street - Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone: 828-456-8647 Fax: 828-452-1492

AFFIDAVIT OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE

N.C.G.S. § 87-14
The undersigned applicant for Building Permit Number being the
O Contractor Mer 0O Officer/Agent of the Contractor or Owner

do hereby aver under penalties of perjury that the person(s), firm(s) or corporation(s) performing the work set
forth in the permit;

O has/have three (3) or more employees and have obtained workers' compensation insurance to cover them,

0 has/have one or more subcontractor(s) and have obtained worker's compensation insurance covering
them

%as/have one or more subcontractor(s) who has/have their own policy of workers' compensation covering
themselves,

0O has/have not more than two (2) employees and no subcontractors,
while working on the project for which this permit is sought. It is understood that the Inspection Department
issuing the permit may require certificates of coverage of workers' compensation insurance prior to issuance

of the permit and at any time during the permitted work from any person, firm or corporation carrying out the
work,

Firm name:

Title:

Date: 5? - 27 “‘/57

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9?7 - day of

Cos

Signatare of Notary

My Commission Expires

My commission expires




PRESENTED TO LAND RECORDS
DATEY —~27-1fBY &

RRRIN T

2018007572

HAYWOOD CQ, NC FEE $26.00

PRESENTED & RECORDED:

08-27-2018 09:36:57 AM

SHERRI C. ROGERS
REGISTER OF DEEDS

BY: HAVEN MUSE

DEPUTY

BK: RB 958
PG: 353-353

NOTICE OF INTENT TO COMBINE PARCELS Date: /QZ? /57

Parcels listed below are contiguous and we are requesting the Haywood County Land Records/GIS Office
to map them as one parcel to be given one new parcel number:
Parcel Number **Cale. Corresponding *Grantee Name Acct Number
Acreage Legal Reference

fuos -)-LH7 2177 78/2507 o Dk S /96420
&eos- Bl-ps3 LY 788/23504 Tty “Dicktn Sk, /Lo /7L

*Note: Parcels to be combined must have exact Grantee name as in current deed.
**Note: Acreage subject to change after re-mapping.

Future divisions can only be made pursuant to the Subdivision and Pre-Development Ordinance, Title
XV, Chapter 1524, County of Haywood, North Carolina, Code of Ordinances.

This £ 7 day of /daw},él* 0¥

"
S A f (SEAL) (SEAL)
Current OWn_er Current Owner
(SEAL) (SEAL)
Current Owner Current Owner

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA, COUNTY OF HAYWOOD

I, a Notary of said State and County, do hereby certify that” TS U j_,ﬁ}ﬁﬂju/ aa J»h
personally appeared before me this day and acknowle@e@ﬁﬁm@eﬁcgcutmn of the

foregoing instrument.

M .3 g ©%
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this the 97 day of ﬁhw 2 \g'%; “2 z

%\O X % % %0e LIC 3
My commission expires: ' \f\‘?k)_ﬁ by i ',,”?062023 $C;>\$
St %T% NOTARY PUBLIC i QUNTU
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

L Progress with Vision &

Land Development Permit

This form must be accompanied by a site plan, drawn to scale, showing all proposed development and additional
information if required. For commercial oy multi-family development, building elevations must also be submitted.

Development Activity: ACCQSS-D\C’} S‘JrﬂAC/—l—\-\rﬁ
Property Location: _ | 404 Reowni Ave.. PIN: §605-8| - (407

Zoning District: H B D Overlay District (If Applicable): N A
Property Owner(s): —-}7(‘ avis Swm 1 )’\
Ovwner Mailing Address: SO\W\Q Telephone:
=5- ek Access::rgj Strocture. Sethgek.
Building Setbacks: Front ~(D~ Street Side ()~ Side Rear 2@ Other —
B> e
Development Standards (Check all that apply):
Is the building located inside a flood hazard area? (If yes, Elevation Certificate required) Y@
Is 1,000 square feet or greater being disturbed? (If yes, Local Grading Permit required) N
Is one acre or greater being disturbed? (If yes, NC Sed. and Erosion Permit required) /[/é
Is one acre or more of impervious surface being added? (If yes, Stormwater Permit required) A/C)
Is a new driveway being created or an existing one altered? (If yes, Driveway Permit required) /1/0

Is the building located at an elevation of 2,900 feet or more? (If yes, LDS Section 12.6 applies) /VO

Ls project a structure within an Historic District, a Local Landmark, or on National Register? {!{@
(If yes, LDS Section 15.11 applies and a Certificate of Appropriateness may be required)

Is project a Manufactured Home? (If yes, LDS Sections 3.2.6, 5.9 may apply) /VO

Applicant Information (If other than owner) Name:

Mailing Address: Telephone:

Office Use Only

This signature authorizes use the above property described for the land development activity described. Any deviation
from the activity described abpve shall require resubmittal, approval, and issuance of a pew Land Development Permit.

Boron DL fa,” 22118

Develoyﬁent Services Staff Sigw Date




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
280 GEORGIA AVENUE
WAYNESVILLE NC 28786

01

PMT TYPE QTY REF
CHECK 1 4718

MISC RECEIPT
REFERENCE
DATE/TIME
CLERK
CUSTOMER
EFF, DATE
DEPT

TOTAL:

AMOUNT
169.00

2293455

09/06/18 10:59
%044 %k

riangle Automotive
09/0672018
9.00
9.00

169.0
169.0
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